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Dear Mr. Townsend: OIS %3 o
Please reference your letter of October 18, 1994 ‘.r/eqﬁéétiﬁg the status of the 1LW.
Goddard No-. 4 well, located in the NW/4 of Seétion 11, T26N, R12W, San Juan County,
New Mexico. —~—. T : '
Redwolf Produc

tion, Inc. recently puxchased the
intend to return this well to pro

Paso Natural Gas Company 10 S¢
meter had been abandoned.

months, pending Indian approval of the right-of-
continuation of this well’s shut in
likelihood, this well will be returne

If you have any questions, OF need additional d
4125. Thank you 1
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Sincerely,

M

duction. We are currently makin
t a gas sales meter for this well, since

status due t0 the lack of a g2

subject well from Meridian Oil, Inc. and
g arrangements with El
its previous sales

st a one year
s sales connection. Inall

d to production well within this per!

ata, please give me a call at (505) 326-
for your consideration 1 this matter.
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